u.s. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration
1100 Wilson Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22209-3939

JUN 27 20

MEMORANDUM FOR PATRICIA W. SILVEY
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Operations
Mine Safety and Health Adminictratinn

THROUGH: PETER J. MONTAL( b 6
Acting Director of Accountability for
Mine Safety and Health Administration

FROM: ARLIE A. WEBB (b) (6)
JERRY J. KISSELL
Accountability Specialists v
SUBJECT: MSHA Office of Accountability Audit, MNM South Central District

(bl):{(%l)la-North, Rolla, Missouri Field Office, and () (6)

Introduction

This memorandum summarizes the Cffice of Accountability (OA) audit of the Metal and
Nonmetal South Central District, Rolla, Missouri (Rolla-North) field office. Audit subjects
included MSHA field activities, level of enforcement, Field Activity Reviews (FARs),
Accompanied Activities (AAs), MSHA supervisory and managerial oversight, and the
conditions and practices at the mine. The audit was conducted by Jerry J. Kissell and Arlie
A. Webb during the week of () (6) through(b) (6) . Positive findings as well
as issues requiring attention are included in this audit report.

Overview

The administrative (field office) portion of the audit was conducted on(b) (6) and
included an examination of the mine files, regular inspectior: reports, hazard complaint
inspections, Field Activity Review reports, and Accompanied Activity reports.

The mine site portion of the audit was conducted on(®) (6) and () (6)

during a regular (E-01) inspection and included an examination of the mine office, mine
records, the primary gyratory crusher, the #1 conveyor belt, south conveyor belt, and east
conveyor belt, the primary crusher MCC power center and generator, the crusher control
booth, the quarry haul roads, high walls, and benches (Bethany ledge and the Shale
ledge).The Ingersoll Rand track bench drill, the Gardener Denver track bench drill and the
Ford tractor and fuel trailer. Equipment and areas also included the east plant secondary jaw
crusher and control booth, the east stacker conveyor belt, the # 2 conveyor Belt, the #3
conveyor belt, the west stacker conveyor belt, the east tunnel conveyor belt, the west tunnel
conveyor belt the electrical MCC power room for the east plant. Drilling practices were
observed on the Bethany ledge bench. Loading and dumping operations in the pit and at the
main crusher were observed during the mine visit as well.

You can now file your MSHA forms online at www.MSHA.gov. It's easy, it’s fast, and it saves you money!



Accompanying the Accountability Specialist during the audit was ®) ®)
(b) (6) Little Rock, Arkansas, field office.

S&S Rate Comparison

During FY 2010, the S&S rates for the Rolla-North Field Office were slightly higher than the
average for the South Central district and national average.

S&S Rate Comparison

Fiscal Year Rolla-North Field South Central District National Average
Office
2009 30% 28% 28%
2010 39% 36% 38%

Time and Activity Comparison

A comparison of FY- 2009 and FY 2010 time distribution for regular (E01) inspections at
surface facilities showed time in the other category for the Rolla-North field office has
increased. On-site time has decreased for inspections at surface facilities and is below the

national average.

Time Distribution (%) — E01 Inspections at Surface Facilities

Citations

Citations

Total Total
Travel Other* o en Issued Issued
On-Site On-Site Off-Site Percent
FY 2009 28% 7% 60% 5% 5% 100%
Nat'l Avg FY 2009 20% 11% 62% 4% 7% 100%
FY 2010 25% 11% 58% 1% 6% 100%
Nat'l Avg FY 2010 20% 10% 62% 4% 8% 100%

* Other time includes calibration of health sampling equipment, and mailing of samples

** Total On-Site time includes citations written on-site

A comparison of FY. 2009 and FY 2010 time distribution for regular (E01) inspections at
surface mines showed at the Rolla-North field office, time in the other category has

increased. On-site time for inspections at surface mines was unchanged and is comparable

to the national average.

Time Distribution (%) — E01 Inspections at Surface Mines

| Citations | Citations
Travel Other* Ortgiile** Issued Issued PZSéZInt
On-Site Off-Site
FY 2009 28% 10% 57% 3% 5% 100% |
Nat'l Avg FY 2009 26% 12% 56% 3% 6% 100% |
FY 2010 26% 13% 56% 3% 5% 100%
' Nat’l Avg FY 2010 25% 12% 56% 4% 7% 100%

* Other time includes calibration of health sampling equipment, and mailing of samples

** Total On-Site time includes citations written on-site




A comparison of FY 2009 and FY 2010 time distribution for regular (E01) inspections at
underground mines showed at the Rolla-North field office, time in the other category was
unchanged. On-site time for inspections at underground mines has decreased, but is
comparable to the national average.

Time Distribution (%) — E01 Inspections at Underground Mines
Total Citations | Citations Total
Travel Other* On-Site** Issued Issued Percent
On-Site Off-Site
FY 2009 21% 11% 64% 3% 4% 100%
Nat’l Avg FY 2009 24% 11% 60% 2% 5% 100%
FY 2010 25% 11% 60% 2% 4% 100%
Nat'l Avg FY 2010 23% 11% 60% 2% 6% 100%

*Other time includes calibration of health sampling equipment, and mailing of samples
** Total On-Site time ingludes citations written on-site

Audit Results

The audit revealed positive findings in several areas, including the following:

1.

2.

o o

MSHA personnel conducted themselves in a professional and courteous manner at all
times during the audit and during the inspection.

Inspection procedures observed during the audit were in compliance with MSHA policy
and procedures.

MSHA personnel demonstrated excellent communications skills with miners and the
mine operator.

FARs, AAs and 2nd level reviews for the Rolla-North field office were well documented
at each level.

Appropriate use of enforcement tools were observed during the mine visit.

Inspection notes and inspection practices observed show good use of Sound Pressure
Level (SPL) readings taken during the inspection to evaluate appropriate heaith
inspection needs and areas for sampling if determined necessary

This audit also revealed some issues that need attention, including the following: (Supporting
data for each issue can be found in the OA checklist and attachments)

1.

The field notes for Event No.(b) (6) did not contain adequate documentation to
determine that highwalls, benches, and elevated roadways were inspected. Two
citations were issued during the audit for failure to provide back-up alarms on either of
two bench drills located in the quarry. Both drills had been documented as inspected
during previous inspections. A citation was also issued for the operator’s failure to
provide safe access to the second level of the primary crusher, a condition that had
existed for an extended period of time. (Checklist Item No.5)

Five of 6 Accompanied Activity Reviews (AA’s) were completed for the Rolla-North
field office for FY 2010. The completed AA reports were well documented. (Checklist
ltem No.13)



Attachments
A. Office of Accountability Checklist with comments, recommendations, and references

B. Citations/Orders issued during this audit

1. (b) (6) 56.14110
2. (b) (6) 56.11001
3. (b) (6) 56.12006
4. (b) (6) 56.20011
5. (b) (6) 56.20003a
6. (b) (6) 56.14110
7. (b) (6) 56.11027
8. (b) (6) 56.11012
9. (b)(®) 56.14109
10. (b) (6) 56.4101
11.  (b)(6) 56.4101
12.  (b)(6) 56.14100b
13. (b)(6) 56.14205
14.  (b)(6) 56.14209b
15.  (b) (6) 56.14205
16. (b)(6) 56.14100b
17. (b)(6) 56.4104a
18.  (b)(6) 56.14132b1
19.  (®) () 56.14132b1
20. (b)(6) 58.620

21.  (b)(6) 58.620

22. (b)(6) 56.14100b
23. (b)(6) 56.9300a
24. (b)(®) 56.4102

C. Examples of previous enforcement actions evaluations



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office [ Rolla, MONorth | MineID [ (b)(6) ] Date (b) (6)

Attachment A — Audit Checklist

1. Determine if complete and thorough inspections are being conducted.
Adequate | | Inadequate [ | NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below

The field notes for Event No.(p) (6) did not contain adequate documentation to determine
that highwalls, benches, and elevated roadways were inspected. These areas were
documented in previous inspections.

Two citations were issued during the audit for failure to provide back-up alarms on either of
two bench drills located in the quarry. Both drills had been documented as inspected during
previous inspections.

A citation was also issued for the operator’s failure to provide safe access to the second level
of the primary crusher, a condition that had existed for an extended period of time.

Determine if citations and orders issued during previous inspections were properly
2. evaluated for gravity, negligence, level of enforcement, number of persons affected,
and supported by documentation.

Adequate [ | Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ | Comments Below

A review of 24 citations/orders issued during previous E-01 inspections revealed that more
detail could be provided in the narrative regarding violations and the inspector’s evaluations
for gravity, negligence, and number of persons affected.

(Examples are listed in attachment C)

Evaluate inspector/s examinations of required records and postings for compliance
with applicable standards.

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Evaluate the inspectors physical examination of the active working area’s of the mine
and inspection of all mining cycles during the audit.

Adequate .Inadequate | |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MO North | Mine ID (b) (6) :] Date [(b) (6)

]

5. Evaluate the inspectors on-site contaminant assessment and documentation
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Evaluate examination of electrical equipment, transformer stations, and/or electrical
circuits

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Determine if adequate close-out conferences are being conducted at the end of each
inspection.
Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Inspection reports included documentation that close-out conferences are being held in
compliance with current MSHA policy and procedure.

Determine if Possible knowing/Willful (PKW) forms are documented and processed
according to agency policy and procedures.

Adequate inadequate | |  Not Applicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Evaluate 103(i) spot inspection (E02) reports for the office/district being audited for
9. compliance with agency policies and procedures, including compliance with time
frames and separating EO2 inspections from other events.
Adequate | | Inadequate [ |  Not Applicable Comments Below [ |

There are no 103(i) mines currently assigned to this field office.

Determine if Hazard complaint inspections/investigations are being conducted
according to policy and procedures

Adequate Inadequate | |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | MineID [ (b) (6) ] Date [ (b)(6) ]

Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity documentation to
ensure proper use of time by inspectors
Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Are required Office Reviews (FAR'’s) and supervisory follow-up being conducted and
12. documented according to agency policy and procedures?
(One E-O1/Inspector/every six months/FY — minimum)

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Required office reviews for FY 2010 were completed and in compliance with current MSHA
policy and procedure.

Are required Field Accompanied Activity Reviews (AAs) and supervisory follow-up
13. being conducted and documented according to agency policy and procedure?
(One E-01/inspector/FY — minimum)

Adequate [ | Inadequate [ | NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below

Five of the 6 required Accompanied Activities were completed in FY 2010. The completed
AAs were well documented for accomplishments and deficiencies and in compliance with
current MSHA policy and procedure.

14 Determirie if a 104(d) tracking system is in place and being kept current at the office
" being audited
Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

15. Determine if required mine files are legible, up to date, and reviewed by supervisors.
Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

16. Determine if supervisors are visiting mines
Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | MineID [ (b)(6) _ | Date [ (b)(6)

17 Review documentation of staff meetings/safety meetings to determine their
" effectiveness and relevance to the Agency’s mission and current issues

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Determine if Assistant District Manager is conducting the required second level
18. reviews and holding supervisors accountable for oversight of Office Reviews and

Accompanied Activities
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

1

19 Determine if district management personnel are reviewing work products for accuracy
" and completeness

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Random inspection reports are reviewed at the district and are documented with a feedback
report for the field office supervisors.

Determine if District Manager is using discretion in granting conferences and is
20. monitoring the ACRI program to ensure that all decisions (including upholding,
modifying or vacating citations) are properly documented and justified by the CLRs

Adequate [ | Inadequate [ | NotApplicable | |  Comments Below

The audit did not review the ACRI program as it was specific to the Rolla field office and mine
visit.

Determine if District Manager is holding the Supervisory Special Investigator
accountable for properly evaluating and initiating or denying potential cases

Adequate [ | Inadequate [ | NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below

The S| program was not reviewed as part of this audit.

21.




United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office [ Rolla, MONorth | MineID [ (b) (6) | Date [ (b)(6) ]

Determine if managers and supervisors are using required “standardized reports” to
review critical data relevant to inspections and investigations

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ ]

22.

In addition to Key Indicators the district tracks its own data and monitors inspection activity

Determine if Districts are conducting in-depth Peer Reviews in compliance with agency
23. policy and procedures including follow-up to determine effectiveness of corrective
actions.

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  CommentsBelow [ | |

Is information (mine status, methane liberation, number of employees, etc.) being
24. entered into the MSHA Standardized Information System (MSIS) accurately and in a
timely manner?
Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

Determine if inspectors have sufficient equipment and supplies to conduct thorough
inspections.

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ |  Comments Below [ |

25.

26 Evaluate the overall condition of the mine relative to the level of enforcement
" documented in previously completed inspections.

Adequate Inadequate [ |  NotApplicable [ | = Comments Below

See Checklist Item No.2

10



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | MineID [ (b) (6) | Date

Attachment B- Ciiations issued during the Audit

Mine Citation/Ord .S. f Lal

=i g o ‘ klliﬁeDSZ?:tT::de:anh%minismﬁon @
Sectlon -Violation Data
1. Date Mo Da Yr 2 Time {24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/ b) (6
(D) () J_(b) 6) . | ) (©) -
4, Served 5. Operalos

(b) ( ) o (b) (6)

7. Mine ID -

(b) (6) (b) (6) (Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice 8a. Writlen Notice (103g) | |

The #1 conveyor in the primary crushing plant has excessive accumulations of
material on the framework. The accumulations range in size from approx. 1'x
1'% 1' to 1'x 1'x 2' and are approx. 60' above ground level. This condition
creates a fall of material hazard to miners that work or travel in this area.

Sec C Farm (MSHA Form 7000-3a) | i
9. Violation | A. Health [ ] B. Section C. PartiSection of
Safety[ ] of Act Titie 30 CFR 5614110
Other| ]
Secijos I-inspector's Evahation 9
10. Gravity.
A. In}uryorﬂnes (hes) is):  No Likelthood [ | Unlikely b7t Reasonably Likely | ] Higrdy Lliely [ Occured [ |
B '"""!f'bem"” cod o bat No Lost Workdays [ | Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty 31 Permanenty Disabling _ |  Fatal [ ]
C. Significant and Substantiat Yes [ No W) lD. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negfgence (check one) A None [ ] 8.low [ C.Modesate W D High 7] E Reciless Disregard
12. Type of Action 104a 13, Type of Issuance (check one) Ciatonlyj Order{ | Safeguard [ ]  Writen Notice [ |
14, Intial Action E Citabiony E. Dated Mo Da Yr

A.Citation [ | B Qrder [] C.Safeguard | D.Wraten Notice [7] Order Numbes
15. Area or Equipment

16. Tenmnination Due

o BTy [P () @)

Section I o A
17. Action ts Terminate

‘erminated MoDa Y
3.0 A. Date " | B. Time (24 Hr Clock) l

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Pruvary or MiE

e E0L | (b) (6) 3
22. Signature 23 AR Number /|

(b) (6) I (b) (6)

MSHAFumm.MOS‘ sed) n with the provisions of the Swall Busi Faizness Act of 1996, the Small Busmess Admirsstration
has lonal Swadl Bus and Ag R ¥ On and 10 Regyi Fmawdslom fom smaflt abosd federal
sgency en aclions. The O ) reitias and rales each agency's to smal busk ¥ you wish to onthe
enforcement achions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIRR (1-888-734-3247), ot write the G at Sznall i A jon, Ofice of the Natk x 9
3id Streel. SW MC 2120. Washington, DC 2D416. P‘usenr.h however, deghlbme.mmmmmmnmmbwmmem
including the right to conlest ions and p P wmammﬁnursduﬂm&wwjmwm

[ (b)(6)

]

11



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District [ South Central | Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | MineID [ (P)(6)

i

T pae OO

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
‘Section -Violation Data
1. Date Mo Da Yr 2 Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/ b) (6
(bl{ﬁ/\ - | b) (6 —[ OtderNurmer( )( )
4. Served To . 5. Operalior
(b)®) . b) (6) E
6. Mine 7. Mine ID 6
(b) §6} ( )( ) (Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice Ba_Written Nokice (103g) [ |

Safe access has not been provided to the primary crusher working platform.
Miners must use an approx. 9.5' ladder to reach the floor grading level then
climb over or through the handrails. This condition creates a fall of person
hazard of approx. 9.5'.

Soo Continuation Form (MSHA Form 70002a) [ ]

9 Violation | A. Healt: ] B. Secton €. Part/Section of
Safety[ ] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.11001
other[ ]
Sechon §—inspecior's
1. Gravity:
A. tnjury or Iness (has) (is):  No Likelthood [] Uniikely [] Reasonably Lilely Highly Likely [] Occurred [ ]

B"'*‘Y.""m;z No Lost Workdays [ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [ Permanently Disabling Fatat (]

C. Significant and Substardial: Yes W No [] lD.NumaorPamM 001
11. Negligence (check one) A None {1 B.Low [] C. Moderate [ ] D. High M E. Reckiess Disregard [ ]
12 Typeof Action  104a 13. Type of tssuance (check one) Ciaion ] Order[]  Safeguard[]  Written Notice [ |
14. Inktiai Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A Citation ] B.Order [] C.Safeguard [} D.Witten Notice [] Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due *M(b?(Dg)Yi 8 Tme @4t cocy (D) (6)

Section =T Action

17. Action fo Terminate

erminated i
85Tt apste P |8 Time (24 Hr. Clock)
Section V—~Asomated System Data
19. Type of inspection 20. Event Number (b) (6) 21. Primary or MRl

(activity code) EO1 M
22. Signature 23. AR Number

(b) (6) (b) (6)

MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 2 = wdence with the isions of the Smalt ¥ g Faimess Act of 1996, the Smefl Business Administration
has blished a Small and Agr Regulatoty O and 10 = Faimess Boerds t0 receive from small busi about federal
agency enforcement actions. The O d ivities and rates each agency’s responsi 1o small bush ¥ you wish 10 comment on the
mmdemmLH&REG-FAR(i-m—m.wmhhr ot Small Offse of the Nats o, 409

3rd Street, SW  MC 2120, Washingion, DG 20416. Phsam.w_ﬂmr@lbﬁenmmhmbhmhwm@hmmm_
immmnmmmwmwwummmmwmwmmmm
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v United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office | Rolla, MO North | Mine ID I:(b) (6) :’ Date (b) (6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section HViolation Gata
1. Dat= Mo Da Yr 2 Time (24 Hr, Clock) |3.cmv (b) (6)
(b) (@) j (b) (6) Order Number
4. Served To 5. Operator
(b) (6) b) (6)
6. Mine 7. Mine 1D
(b) (6) (b) (6) _ (Coxvractor)
8. Condition of Practice Ba_ Writen Notice (103g) [ |

The main electrical cabinet in the crushing plant electrical building has 17
breakers that are not labeled to identify which circuit they control. This
condition creates the hazard of miners not knowing which breaker to trip in
the event of eleétrical shock or an electrical fire.

Soe Confinuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-33) [ ]

9. Violation | A Heaith [ ] B. Section C. Pait/Section of
Safety| ] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.12006
WE

Section Nnspector’s Evaiuabon

10. Gravity.

A. Injury or Itness (has) (is):  No Likelihood O Uniiely ] Reasonably Likely [ | Highly Likely [ Occurred []

&'M““m"?"ﬂ;:: No Lost Workdaye [ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [] Permanently Disabing ] Fatal

sonably be exp

¢. Significant and Substantial Y[ No M ‘D.NlmberofPersonsAﬁu:btt 001
11. Negfigence (check one) A. None [} B. Low C. Moderate [ ] D Hg: ] E. Recidess Disregard [ ]
12 Typeof Acion  104a 13 Type of Issuance (check one) Chation ¥ Order [ |  Safeguard [] Wiitten Notice [}
14. nftial Action 7 E. Ciation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A.Chation [[] B.Order [[] C.Safeguard [] D. Written Notice [] Order Number
15. Area or Equipment

. Terminabon M Da Y
b e lapwe V@ B. Tiwe (24 Hr. Clock) (D) (6)

(b) (6)

Section l—Teminaticr: Action
17. Action to Tenminate

"erminated ¥
L apste P Y g Time 241 Clock)
Sechion fV—Autormated System Dalz
19. Type of Inspection 20. Evert Number (b) (6) 21. Pranasy or Ml

(activity code) EO01 M
2 sgatws (D) (6) [ ARwmer () (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) n da néhlhe, isions of the Small Bus: quik ¢ Fai Act of 1996, the Sma# Business Administration
has blished a Nationat Senall Busi and Agricult gulatory O and 10 Reg | Faimness Boards 1o recaive comments from small businasses about federal
agancy enforcement actions. The Ox b ity activilies and rales each agency’s 1o smait b ¥ you wish b comment on the
mmdmwmd1mm(1mmm_mmmr ot Small Busis Administration, Office of the National Ombudssran, 409
3rd Street, SW  MC 2120, Washington. DC 26416, Please nole, howevor, thet your right o il a willh the O hhm@wmlﬂtmmm.

Mmmmwmmwmwﬁnmmgmmmmamwmm

K]
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United States Departm:ent of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | MineID [ _(0)(6) | Date [ (b)(6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Secton Viotation Data
1. Date (b) (né.. - Ve 2 rmt;)(z(%-lr. Clocki 3. mm (b) (6)
4. Served To B 5. Operator
(b) (6) (b) (6)
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
e (b) (6) (o
8. Cond#ion or Practice 8a. Writien Notice (103g) | |

The area north of the primary crusher control booth has an approx. 40’ open
ledge that is not barricaded nor posted with warning signs. This condition
creates a fall of person hazard of approx. 17°'.

See Continustion Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [ ]

9 Viction | A.Health [| | B. Section C. Part/Section of
SaidyB of Act Tiile 30 CFR 36.20011
Ofher
Sachon B—-inspecio:s Evak
10. Gravity:
A. injury or liness thas) (). No Likethood [] Uniilkely Reasonably Likely [} Highly Uikety [ Occurred [

B.lmnyor:msemndbr:: No Lost Workdays [] Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [] Permanently Disabling Fatal [}

C. Significant and Substantial ves[J Mo JP. Number of Persons Affected. 0]
11. Neghigence (check one) A.None [ B. Low [] C. Moderate D. Hgh [ E. Reckless Disregard []
12. Type of Action 104a l 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation ] Order []  Safeguard []  Written Notice [ ]
14. initial Action £ Chation/ F. Dated Wc Da Yr

A Ciation [ ] B.Order [[] C.Safeguard [] D. Writien Nofice [ | Order Number
15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due km(bg“zg‘)‘ ¥ lpTmeam oo (b) (6)

Section W—T: Action
17. Action to Tesminate

‘erminated MoDa Y
BT A. Date " | Time (24 Hr. Clock)
Section V--Automaled System Deta
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number = 21, Pomary or M2

(activity code) Eo0} (b) (6) M
22 Signature (b) (6) ]m.ARleber (b) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (reviaad) In with the provisions of he Small Busi-==ss Regul Fai Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration
has d 2 National Smell Business and Agri R O and 10 Regionod Faimess Boards 1o receive frcs smak busk about ledecal
Wmmmnéommmmmwmmw ponsh  small bush W you wish 1o comment on the:
mmdMWmalLSB—REG-FARU&Mﬂ.WWMP bardk st Small Busi istration, Office of the Nati Omb 4«09
3rd Streat, SW uc21zn,wwimnczons.mmzm.mmruenﬂummmm&hmmwmmpumm.
including the right to ions and prop ‘mwm-mmuwmmmmwm
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office | Rolla, MONorth | MineID [ (b)(6) | Date [ (b)(6) ]

Mine Citation/Order ! U.S. D=partment of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section Violation Data
Mo Da Y 2. T 24 Hr_Clord 3. Citatiory/
o) & " ™) (6 v e (2) (6)
4 Served T 5 Qperator
(b) (6) (b) (6)
6. Mine 7. Mine 1D
(b) (6) _ (b) (6) otk
8. Condtion = Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) | ]

The west stacking conveyor catwalk in the secondary crushing plant has an
accumulation of spilled material along the first approx. 10°'. The spilled
material is composed of approx. 6" diameter rocks and is approx. 10" in depth.
According to the operator the plant is in the same condition as it was when
last operated. This condition creates slip, trip and fall hazards to miners.
Mine management engaged in aggravated conduct consisting of more than ordinary
negligence by being aware of this condition and not taking appropriate actions
to correct the cause of this continuing safety hazard. This violation is an
unwarrantable failure to comply with a mandatory standard.

‘ Soe Continuation Forr (MSHA Form 70003a) [ ]

9. Violation | A. Health [] B. Section C. Pait/Section of
Safety[ ] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.20003a
Other_|

Section B-inspoctor’s
10. Grawvity:
A. Injury of liness (has) (5):  No Lielihood [] Uniitialy Reasonably Likely [ ] Highly Likely [] Occured [ ]

g2 Folpoed CoMIS e lost Workdeys (] LostWorldays Or Restricted Duly ] Permonently Disabling (4] Ftal (]

C. Significant and Substantal Yo [1 No M |D Number of Persons Aflecledt (01
1. Neghigence (check one) A.None ! | B.Low [] C. Moderate [ | D. High E. Reckless Disregard {_]
12. Typeof Action 10442 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Cistion[] Order /] Safeguard []  Whitten Nobce (]
14. Infial Action £ Ghation (b) (B) F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A Chation [] B.Order [f] C.Safeguard [] D.Writen Notice [[] | Order Number (b) (6)

15.ArsaorEqipmet  The west stacking conveyor catwalk in the secondary crushing
plant.

ermination Mo D= ¥
AU Due |, Date D= ¥r' |5 Time (24 Hr. Clock)

Secton B acon A
17. Action to Terminate

erminated MoDa Vi
1B, A Date " | B Time @4 Hr. Clock)
Section V—Aulomated System Data
19. Type of inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or 34l

{activity code) E01 (b) (6) M
2 Seaiws (D) (6) [BARm (b) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 {revised) In with the provisions of the Small Bus= g 2 Faimoss Act of 1996, the Smell Business Administration
has hshed a Small Busk and Agr R Ombi: and 10 Regional Fai Boerds o receive comiments from smell businesses about federal
agency enforcement actions. The O fh S k % activities end rales =ach 2goncy’s responsih to smal ¥ you wish io com:nend on ihe
mmausmpumymnmrmumm&m.w“hr 2t Small Buci Adrni Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
3rd Strast, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416, H@m&.w.umwhﬂaa with the Ombuds: snmbwmmmmm

xmmhmxwmmmmmm:mmmmmmmmﬁmm&

15



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | MineID [ (b) (6) ] Date [ _(b)(6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @%
Mir:e Safety and Health Administration 4
Section -Violation Data
1. Date Mo Da Yr 2 Time (24 Hr. Clack: 3. Caation/
(b) (6) (b) (6) Order Number (b) (6)
4. Served To 5_Operator
(b) (6) (b) (6)
X 7.Mineid (b) (6)
(b) (6) (Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice Ba. Written Notice (103g) [ ]

An area of approx. 40' long and 10' wide under the west stacking conveyor in
the secondary crushing plant, including a travelway, has no guards, shields or
other devices to protect miners from falling material. This material is
generated by the operation of the west stacking conveyor. The material that
falls in this area is approx. 6" in diameter. This condition creates the
hazard of miners being struck by material falling from heights of between
approx.10' to 30'.

See Confinuation Form (MSHA Form 70003a) [}

9. Violation | A. Health [ ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety[ ] of Act Tite 30 CFR 56.14110
Ofthe:{ |
Section I s Ex
10. Gravity:
A. injury or liness (has) (ls):  No Likelihood [] Uniikely [] Reasonably Likely Highly Likely [] Occued [}

8. Ing liness could
wmwhr?e_ No Lost Workdays [ ] LnstWa‘ldaysOrResmdsdDmyD Permanently Disabling Fatal [ ]

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes No ] . Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negigence (checkone) A None [ B.Low [ C. Moderate [] D.Hgh E. Reckiess Dissegard [
12 Typeof Achon  |04a I 13. Type of lssuance (check one) Ciation ] Order{]  Safeguard [ ]  Witten Notice []
14 initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Citation [ ] B. Order [ ] C. Safeguard []  D. Wiilten Notice {_] Ovder Number
15. Area or Equipment

16. Tesminsation Due km(b")‘“(%‘) Y B Tme4trcock) (D) (6)

Socton B ermimation Adt
17. Action to Terminate

Da Yi
18 Tenminated |\ (0 MO YF | g e (24 Hr. Clocky
Seclion N-Automaded System Deta
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill
(activity cade) E01 (b) (6) M
22 Signature A = IZiARNurbu
(b) (6) (b) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revisad) tn wath the provisions of e Small Regut Erd Fok Act of 1996. the Small Business Adinisirabion
h blishod a Nationat Small Business and Agricull g O and 10 Regi ) Faitness Boards 1 receive comments from smal businesses about federal
agency enforcement actions. The O i ok activities and rates each agency's resp 0 small ¥ you wist: 1o comment on the
mmmmmymmumwmommmnuwmr 2t Smalt Busis Adiri Office of the Netional Ombadsman, 409
ard Sweet, SW  MC 2120, Washingion, DC 20416, Ploase nole, however, that your right to fil= a wilE: the O« d: khmnwmﬂrvsmmm.

Mmmnwmmmmwm.mmmm&s&wn@mm



United States Departm:ent of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office [ Rolla, MONorth | MinelD [ (b)(6) | Date [ (b)(6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section I-Viotation Deta
1. Date MoDa Yr |2 Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Chation/ (b) (6)
(b)(6) (b)(6) Orderwarber
4. Served To 5. Operator
(b) (6) (b) (6)
6. Mine 7.MnelD (b)) (6
®)©) ek (o
8. Condition or Practice Ba_Witten Natice (103g) [ |

The east stacking conveyor feed box working platform has not been maintained
in good condition. The floor grading is loose and separated on 2 sides of an
approx. 2' ® 3' section at the corner. This condition creates a fall of
persons hazard.

See Contiwsation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) | ]

9. Violation | A. Health [ ] B. Section: C. Pait'Section of
Safety[_] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.11027
Other| |
Section I-inspecior's Evaluat
10, Gravity:
A. Injury or Biness (has) {is):  No Likelihood [} Undiealy [ ] Reasonably Likely Highly Likely [} Occurred []
B o B ey Molost Workiays (] Lost Woricaye O Restited Duty § __ Permanenty Dissbing [} Pl [
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes Mo [ D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (checkone) . A Nore [ ] B. Low [] C. Modesate M D.Hgh [J €, Reckless Disregard [ |
12. Typeof Action  104a l 13. Type of lssuance (check one) Chation ] Order[]  Safeguard{]  Written Notice [}
14, \nitial Actior: E. Cttationy F. Dated Mo Da Y:
A. Citation [ ] B.Order [[] C.Safeguard ] D.Written Noie [] Order Number
1S. Area or Equipment

16. Tesminatior: Due Yr

A Dats (B?(Déa) B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) (b) (6)

17.Actionto Terminsie  The east stacking conveyor feed box working platform has been
repaired and is now in good condition.

18 Terminated | , .. (b'$°(06") i B.Time (24 Hr. Clock) (p) (6)

Sachion V-Automated Syslem Data

19. Type of inspection 20 Event umber (D) (6) 21. Primary or Mt

(activity code) EO1 M
MSHA Form 7530-3. Apr 0B (revised; In d: with the provisions of ¥:2 Smali 7 Regui=iory Enk i Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administraion
has blished a Natioral Small By and Agr fadory On an and 10 Regi 4 Faimess Boards 1o receive comments from small businesses aboul fedoral
agency enforsement actions. The O ) activilios and rates each agency's ; o smal busi ¥ you wish 1o comment or: the
Maﬁsdu&ﬂ.mmﬂl-&ﬂf@ﬂﬁﬂmﬂd&d&wmhf at Smalt . Addiminis ion, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
3rd Street, SW MC 2120, Washinglon, DG 20416 Please nole, however, thal your right o file a with the Ox d bhaﬂﬁﬁ@?mdﬁ!l#ﬁymmm

immmhwmwwm“m-mmmwmmwwmm.
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MO North | Mine ID i:(b) (6) J Date E(b) (6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section - Violation Data
1. Mo Yr |2 Tame (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Ciation/ b) (6
= (b)(6) () (6) Clbrt e 0 (&)
4, Served To 5. Operator
(b) (6) b) (6)
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
(b) (6) (b) (6) {Contractor)
8. Condition of Practice a. Wrkien Notice (103g) [ |

The east stacking conveyor catwalk has and approx. 2' X 2.5' opening at the
top approx. 3' under the v-belt guard at the head pulley. This condition
creates a fall of person hazard of approx. 25'".

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3¢) [ ]

9. Vioiation | A Heatth [] B. Section C. Par/Section of
Safety| | of Act Tite 30 CFR 56.11012
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or liness (has) @is):  No Likelihood O Uniacely Reasonably Likely [ ] Highly Liiely [] Occurred [_]

mee " ot NoLost Workdays [ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [ Permanently Disabling [ Fatal (A

€. Significant and Substantial. Yes ] No . Nurnber of Persans Affected: 001
11. Neghigence (check one) A.None [} B Low ] C. Moderate W} D.Hgh (] €. Reckless Disregard [}
12. Typeof Action  104a l 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Chation /] Order[]  Safeguard [ Wiritten Notice [_]
14 Initral Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A.Citaticr: [] B.Order [] C.Safeguard [ ] D. Writen Notice [} Order Numbey
15. Area or Equipment
16 Termination Due |, . MO D2 Y0 g e ar Clocy (D) (6)
(b) (6)
Section W-Termmnation Action

17.Adinto Teaminte The opening at the top of the east stacking conveyor catwalk has
been covered.

18. Terminaied MoDa Yr 5 |
A.D#e () (6) B Time (24 Hr. ciocky (D) (6)
Section V—Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number b) (6 21. Primary or Ml
(activity code) EO1 ( )( ) M

2. Signature 23, AR Number —

(b) (6) [ (b)Y (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised)  in rd: with the provisions of the Small Bus Regu i ent Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration
has established a Nationel Small Busi and Agr Qe y Cenbud and 10 Regionat Faimess Boards fo receive s from small b about federal
agancy actions. The O ok Hy - nt activities and rales each agency's respons small f you wish 10 comment on the
mwmampummnmkesnnum-mnummr b at Srall Busi Adrria on, Office of the National Ombudsman. 409
3rd Streed, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Ploase nat=, however, thes your right to file a ik with tha Omb is in addition 10 any ather rights you may have,
immmmmmmwmmaﬁm:mwwmwmmmwmm
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office | Rolla, MONorth | MineID [ (b)(6) | Date [ (b)(6)

v —

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section -Violation Data
Rl G o ) ©
4, Served To 5. Operator
(b) (6) (b) (6)
6 Mine i 7. Mine ID
(b) (6) (b) (6) ——
8. Condition or Practice i 8a_ Written Natice (103g) [ |

The east stacking conveyor catwalk has an approx. 100' section that is not
equipped with an emergency stop device or a railing positioned to prevent a
person from falling on or against the conveyor. The existing emergency stop
device is disabled approx. 25' up the conveyor and is broken and wrapped
around a support approx. 25' from the top of the conveyor. This condition
creates an entanglement hazard.

Soe Confinuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [ ]

9, Violation | A Heath |_] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety ] of Act Tile 30 CFR 36.14109
Other[_]
Saction % w's Evaluab
10. Gravity:
A.Myor_ull;ms(ha)(ls): No Likaihood [ ] Unikety [} Reasonably Likely Highly Likely ] Occured [ ]
B'”'!f:':“i‘?‘ld&; No Lost Workdays [] Lost Worldiays Or Restricted Duty [ Permanently Disabing &  Fatai [}
C. Significant and Substanbial: Yes No [] D. Nurnber of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (check one) A.None (] 8. Low [] C. Moderate { | D. High E. Reckless Disregard { |
12. Typeof Action  104a I 13. Type of lssuance (check one} Citation ] Order[]  Safeguard [} Wrilten Natice []
14. Initial Actior: E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A Clation [] B.Order (] C.Safeguard [] D.WritenNotice [] | Order Number
15. Area or Equipment

16. Termanation Due ADde(bMo(gj Y |5 Tme@str.co (D) (6)

17.Acinto Teminate A properly positioned railing has been installed on the east
stacking conveyor along the entire length of the catwalk.

inated Da Yi
8. Tam A Date, \MD2 YT A p Time 2aHr cioc) (D) (6)
(b) (6)

Section V-Automated System Data
19.Typgdhspedm 20. Event Number (b) (6) 21, Primary or Ml

(activity code) EO1 M
2 St (b) (6) [PARMmbe (D) (6)
MSHS Farm 70003, Apr 08 (revised)  in it with the provisions of the Small Busi gutato Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Administration
has established a National Small and Agri Reguk Q and 10 Regi | Faimess Boards to receive comments from sinall businesses about fecesal
agency enforcement actions. The O y f activilies and rates each agency's responsh o small ¥ you waish 0 commend on the
mdeyﬂmeﬂLu&REGFm(ta&-m&ﬂ).mﬁmf ot Small z Adminisiration, Office of the National Ombudsman. 409
3nd Street. SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, however, that your right lo file a with the O ok is in addition 1o any other rights you may have,
mmmnmmmwmmm-mmmwmwmmmm
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office | Rolla, MONorth | MineID | (b)(6) | Date [ (b)(6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Departmant of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration )

Section -Violation Data b B
1. Date b) (gz)ma Yr 2Tm'("g)uzéﬂ)~k\ 3ng( ) (6)
4, Served To 5. Operator

(b) (6) _ (b) (6)

(t;)‘(ﬁép) 7.Mne D (D) (6) ( :
8_Condiiion or Practice 8a_Writen Notice uM

A readily visible sigh prohibiting smoking and open flames is not posted where
lube oil is stored and retrieved outside the east plants MCC. This condition
creates a fire hazard due to miners being unaware of the restrictions on
smoking and open flames.

See C Aion Form (MSHA Form 700032) [ ]

9. Vidiaion | A Heakh [[| | B. Section C. PasuSection of
Safety] ] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.4101
Other
Seclion I ’'s
10. Gravity:
A. Injury or liness (has) is):  No Likehood [] Uniikely Reasonably Likely [} Highly Likely [ ] Occurred []

B. Injury of liness could re= u z
w!‘,bewmt; No Lost Workdays [ Lost Workaays Or Restricted Duly Pesmanently Disabling [ 1 Fatal [ ]

C. Significant and Substantial Yes[] Mo D. Number of Pessons Affectad: 001
11. Negligence (check one) A. None [} B.low [ C. Moderate ¥/} D.Hgh [ E. Reckless Disregard [ |
12 Typeof Acion  104a : I 13. Type of issuance (check one) Cition ] Order[]  Safeguard []  Writien Notice [ ]
14. Inii=l Action E. Caation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Chation [ ] B. Order [ C. Safeguard { | D. Wiitten Nobice [ ] Order Number
15. Aree or Equipment

16 Terminaton Due A“(b)MEGm Y | & Time @atrcoy (D) (6)

Section W--Terminalion Action
17. Action to Terminate

erminated MoDa Yr
18.7¢ A_Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)
Section V—Autormated Syster: Data
19. Type of inspection 20. Event Number 21. Prienary or Ml

(activity code) EOL (b) (6) M
22 Signature 23 AR Number

(b) (6) (b) (6)

MSHA Formn 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) n d with the prowvisiors of the Small 3 Regulatory nt Faimess Act of 1996, the Smalt Business Administration
has d a Nationel Sresll Busi and Agr Reguk O and 10 Regional Fai Boards o receive from small bus about federal
Sgency ot actions. The O d: s A e activities and rales each agency's responsit 1o small busi ¥ you wish to comment on the
MmdmnmmliWAﬁﬂmm,mmmf at Small £ istrafion, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
3nd Street. SW MG 2120, Washingion, OC 20416, Plesse nate, however, that your right to file a nt with the O is in adsifion to any ather rights you may have,
including ¥he right to contes! cltations and mwm:mmhwmmmmmw
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office | Rolla, MO North | Mine ID [_(b) (6) j Date [—(b) (6) :|

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration )
Section -Violstion Deta
o ) [FSnen® ©)
. Served To - 5. Operator -
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(6)"(“6.) d 7. Mine iD (b) (6) " ,
8. Condition or Practice Sa. Wiitlen Notice (103g) [ |

A readily visible sigh prohibiting smoking and open flames is not posted on
the portable diesel fuel storage/fueling trailer located on the Bethany ledge.
This condition creates a fire hazard due to miners being unaware of the
restrictions on smoking and open flames.

See Continustion Form (MSHA Form 700038) [ ]

9. Violstion | A. Health [ ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
sde!y; of Act Title 30 CFR 56.4101
Other[ ]

Secton I-Inspaciors o

10. Gravity:
A. Injury or Ifness (has) (is):  No Likelihood O Unlikely 7] Reasonably Likely [ | Highly Likely (] Occurred [ ]

8. injiey o Wness could
l"’g!.f’h = dtone.  Notost Workdays [ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty 4 Permanenty Disabing (] Fatal (]

C. Significant and Substantial’ Yes ] No & ln. ber of Persons A d: 001
11. Neghigence (check one) A. None [] B low [ ] C. Moderate D.High ] E. Reckless Disregard [}
12. Typeof Action  ](Ma ] 13. Type of issuance (check one) Chaion ] Owder [} Safeguard [] Wiritten Notice [}
14, Inial Action E. Citation/ F. Deted Mo Da Yr
A_Citation [ ]| B.Order [] C.Safeguerd [] D. Written Notics [} Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16 Teminabon Due | , o (t;“(né‘) Yo g Tmeerrcocty (D) (6)

Section 8- Tenwinatior: Action
17. Action to Terminate

"esminated MoDa i
t5u A Dale * | . Tume (24 Hr. Clock)
Section N—Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number b) (6 21. Prirnary or Mill

(activity code) EO1 ( )( ) M
2 sgatuwe (D) (6) IZS.ARNmzbet (b) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3. Apr 08 ) n d: with the provisions of the Smal Reguiator Faimess Act of 1996, the Smatl Business Admitwstration
has hed a Nat Small Busi and Agricukiure Regs O and 10 Feimess Boasds 1o receive from smal b about federal
agency snforcemert actions. The O iy h n activiies and rales cach agency's resp o small busy ¥ you wish © comment on the
mhmulﬁma‘lﬂ&ywmeﬂhﬂﬁ-REGFARﬂm-wb.mwiemr 2t Small 2 Adrninistration, Ofice of the National Ombudssan, 409
3rd Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Plemsa nolo, however, that your right fo file 2 with the O d is in addiion o any other rights you may have,
Mmmmwmwwmwm:mmmwmmuwwm
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MO North | MineID [ (P) (6) ] Date [ (b)(6)

Mine Citation/Order p U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section --Violatior: Data
Mo Da Yi 2 Time (24 Hr, Clock) 3. Citation/ b) (6
= o b)) OIO N
. Served To £ Arnraber

(b) (6) - b)8)

6 Mine 7.Mne 10 (D) (6) N
(b) (6) T (Cortractor)

8_Condition or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103q) il

The John Deere tracker used to tow the portable fuel storage/fueling trailer,
located on the Bethany ledge, has exposed battery terminals. This condition
creates the hazard of arcing and possible explosion of the battery should
metal tools or other metal objects come into contact with the terminals.

See Continuasion Form (MSHA Form 70002a) [ ]

9 Violation | A. Health [ ] B. Seclion C. Part/Section of
Salety[ ] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.14100b
Other[ ]
Saction B-inspector's i
10. Gravity:
A Injury or liness (has) (is).  No Likelihood ] Undikely Reasonably Likely [ ] Highly Liely [} Occumed [ ]
B"""’!{":‘ﬁ“i‘?m”; Nolost Workdays [ Lost Workiays Or Resricted Duty (] Permanenty Disabling ff  Fesad [
C. Significant and Substantal Yes ] Mo ID.Nl.lrba'olPersmsAﬂecbd: 001
11. Negtigence (check one) A.None [] 8.Low [} C. Moderate D.Hgh [ £. Reckless Disregard [}
12. Typeof Action  104a l 13. Type of lssuance (check one) Cistion ] Order ]  Safeguard { ] Wiritten Notice []
14. nitial Action E. Ctation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A. Citation [ B.Order [] C.Safeguard [ § D. Wrilten Notice [} Order Nusber
15. Area of Equipment
16. Termmnaton Due 5, oan(b)M'(’GD; Y |a.Tmeanrcoy (D) (6)
S —1

17.Acionto Teminate The John Deere tracker's exposed battery terminals have been
covered.

4

18. Terminated “’“(br(’GD; W g Tmecanrcody (D) (6)

Section V-Automated System Data
19, Type of Inspection 20. Event Number b) (6 21. Primary or Ml

(activity code) EO1 (b) (6) M
2 signetre (D) (6) 7. ARNumber (D) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) n with the provisions of the Small Busi gulatory «t Faimess Act of 1996, th= Smell Business Admmistration
has lished 2 d Small and Agsiculk T O d and 10 Regh } Faimess Boards 1o receive nts from small buss shoin federal
agancy ek nt aclicns. The Ombud: i o & activities and rates each agency's 10 small ¥ you wish o comment o7t the
MwﬁdMymnﬂycﬂL&iﬁfGFARO&m&ﬁ).ummr d at Small i Office of e National Ombudsman, 408
3rd Stroet, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416 Please nole. however, that your right o e a welr: the ¢ ishaﬂﬁl\l_:mdhu@lsmmm.

immmmmmmwmadnhammummsmmwmwi
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District Field Office | Rolla, MONorth | MineID [_®)(6) ™ pate [(b)(6) I

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Heaith Administration

Section =Viotation Data
1. Date (b) (GISO Da Yr 1 ZEw((tZ;)H(rB(‘Slodo ‘3‘ gi'::w (b) (6) .
4. Servea 10 5. Operator

(b) (6) (b) (6)
6. Mine 7. Mine 1D

(b) (6) (b) (6) _—
8. Condition or Practice Ba. Writen Nolice (103g) [ ]

The portable fuel storage/fueling trailer hitch is not being used in
accordance with the manufactures designed intended capacity. The clamping
mechanism that holds the hitch on the ball of the receiver is missing. The
approx. 4" diameter steel sleeve of the hitch is resting over an approx. 1
7/8" ball. This trailer is hauled through many areas of the mine over rough
terrain and steep grades. This condition creates the hazard of this trailer
becoming detached from the tractor while being hauled and striking a miner on
foot or colliding with another piece of mobile equipment. Additionally, there
are no safety chains used or installed on this trailer or the tractor being
used to haul this trailer contributing to the hazard.

See Continualion Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [}

9. Violation | A. Health [} B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety% of Act Title 30 CFR 56.14205
Other
Section E—inspectos’s Evahation
10. Gravity:
A Injury of liness (has) §s):  No Likelinood [] Undikely [ ] Reasonably Likely Highdly Ukely [ Occurred [
B o e o vy Nolost Werliays [ Last Worlelays Or Resiricted Dty {1  PermanentyDisabing [}  Fatal ]
C. Significart and Substantiat Ve @ No[J lD. Number of Persons Aflectsd 0]
11. Negligence (check one) A. None [} B.Low | C. Moderate [} D. High & E_ Reckless Disregard [}
12 Typeof Action  104a | 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation ¥} Order []  Safeguard [ ] Wiitten Notice [ ]
14, Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A. Ciation [ | B.Order [} C.Safeguard (] D. Written Notice [] Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due A_m(b‘j“(%’) ¥ | B Time @arr. ooy (D) (6)

Section l—Temination Action
17. Action to Terminate

‘erminated MoDa i
18T A Date " | 8. Time 24 Hr. Clock)
Section W—Automaied System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number (b) (6) 21. Primary or Ml

(activity code) E01 M
2 sgraure () (6) [ 2 AR Number () (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 ( d) in d with the provisions of the Small Bust Reg! Y 1 Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Admrintstration
has established a National Smalt Busi and Agriculture Rog y O and 10 Regional Faimess Boards lo receive from smalt ahout foderal
agency ot actions. The O ity it activitie= and rates each agency’s responsi 1o small busi ¥ you wish to comment on the
mmmdmmmeﬂ1mmummmammr at Small 5 Achrrini: Offica of the Nalional Ombudsman, 409
3rd Street. SW ucz1zo_wmw.oc20«s.mm.m_mmr‘wlbﬂea with the Ombe ishnﬁn_nt_)uvluhﬁl'uhlsywmaymve.

immmmwmmwmwn&ammmeFedemllﬁnSMandHaelthcumm<
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District [ South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MO North | MineID l_(b) (6) _I Date E(b) (6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section I-Viotation Data
1. Date Mo Da Y 2 Timne (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citafory (b) (6
(b) (6) ' m(b) (6) Order Number {0) (6)
4. Served To 5. Operator
(b) (6) (b) (6) _
A Mins 7. Mine ID
(b) ©6) (b) (6) ——
8. Condition or Practice Ba Wiiten Notice (1039) [ |

The portable fuel storage/fueling trailer has no safety chains used or
installed on this trailer or the tractor being used to haul this trailer. This
trailer is hauled through many areas of the mine over rough terrain and steep
grades. This condition creates the hazard of this trailer becoming detached
from the tractor while being hauled and striking a miner on foot or colliding
with another piece of mobile equipment. Additionally, the hitch is not being
used in accordance with the manufactures designed intended capacity, the
clamping mechanism that holds the hitch on the ball of the receiver is missing
and the approx. 4" diameter steel sleeve of the hitch is resting over an
approx. 1 7/8" ball, all contributing to the hazard.

See Continuation Foem (MSHA Form 70003s) [

S Vioiation | A. Health [ B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety( ] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.14209%
Other|_]
Section H—inspacior’s i
10. Gravity:
A Injury or liness (has) (is):  No Liketihood O Unfkely [} Reasonably Likely Highly Likely [ | Occurred [ |

& ""“’!f’:‘m? °°."'}’h'°;._ No Lost Workdays [ Lost Woridays Or Restricted Duty (] Permanently Disabling [ ] Fatal

C. Significant and Substartal: Yes No [ D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negiigence (check one) " ANore 3 B.low [ C. Moderate [ | D.High M E. Reckiess Disregard [}
12 Typeof Acion  104a I 13. Type of lssuance (check one) Chation¥] Onder[]  Safeguard [] Wiritten Notice [}
14, Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Citation [ ] B.Order [] C. Safeguard [ ] D. Writen Notice [ ] Order Number
15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due MoDa Wr

A DBtE(b) (6) I‘!.Tm(z‘l-ll.Clock) (b) (6)

. Terminated MoDa Yr
AU A. Date B, Time (24 Hr. Clock)
Section V-Automeled Syslem Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Numiser (b) (6) 21. Prienary or Ml

(actvity code) EO1 M
2 signaae (D) (6) I23.AR Namber (1)) (6)
MSHA Formn 7000-3, Apr 08 ( d) In - with the provisions of the Smalt Busi Regut Enf *Fﬁmmdtmms«nnmmm
has lished a National Smalt Busi and Agr Reguiatory Ombud and 10 Regi 'Fnims&mthmmm;malbumamw
agency enw nl actions. The O d iy a activities and rales each agency's responsi to small busi f you wish 1o commeni on the
mwmumwmﬂ1mﬁsﬂnaa&mnmmﬂur at Small = ¥ ion, Office of the National O 43 409

. _ DC 20416. Please note, however, thal your right to e a ok woith the O o is in addiion to any other rights you may have,
Mmmwwmwwmmm«mmmwws&wmmmm
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MO North | Mine ID [_(b) (6) | Date [j)) (6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Seclion -Viotation Dat=
1. Date (b) (63‘“ T VT E-(nt.)elz.té-i)r.uodo 3. gﬁ:""’” | (b) (6) .
4. Served To 5 Oneralor

(b) (6) (b) (6)

©® IO (i
8. Condiion ot Practice Ba. Written Notice (103g) [ |

No apparent effort was made to repair the hitch on the portable fuel
storage/fueling trailer located on the Bethany ledge. The portable fuel
storage/fueling trailer is hereby ordered withdrawn from service until the
hitch repaired and an MSHA inspector can observe the hitch is repaired and
functions as the manufacturer intended.

Equipment: The Portable fuel storage/fueling trailer.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [

9 Vioation | A. Health { ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety of Act Tale 30 CFR 56.14205
Ofher
ey W - .
10. Gravity:
A_ injury or lness (has) (is): No LikeSihood [} Usiidealy [ ] Reasonably Likely [ | Highly Likely [ ] Occured ]
& '“’"!f."b?'f‘l“fb":: NoLost Workdays [] Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [} Permanenty Disabing [} Fatat {]
©. Significant and Substantial Yo W[l lD.NurberofPersmsAﬁecbtt
11. Negligence (check ane} A. Nore [] B.Low [] C. Moderate [} D.Hgh ] E. Reckless Disregard [ |
12 Typeof Aclion  104b [ 13. Type of lssuance (Check one) Ciation[] Order /]  Safeguard [] Wiritten Notice [ ]
14. Initiad Action E. Citation/ (b) (6 F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A Citation /] B.Order [] C. Sefeguard (7] D. Written Notice ] Order Number ) (6) (b) (6)

15. AreaorEqipment  The Portable fuel storage/fueling trailer.

ermination Mo Da ¥
1G] Do | a pate T | B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

Section M-Ta ation Actics

17. Action to Temminate

18. Terminated MoDa Yr

A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

Section V—Automaied System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Eveni. Number 21. Primary or Mill

(activity code) EO! (b) (6) M
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) n d with the prowe of the Srall Busa Reguiatory Er ‘Fﬁmwd1mh5mﬂmm
has fished a National Small Busi and Agri guiatory Or @and 10 Regional Fai m»mmmmwmm
agency enforcemant actions. The Ombuds: iy sl mmwmwmhmm ¥ you wish to comment on the
MmdeumdLu&REG-Fmﬂmm.umgmf ds ot Smalt inistration, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
ard Street. SW NIC 2120, Washington. DC 20416. Please note, hawever, that your right 1o file a nt with the O is in addition to any other rights you may have.

mmmuwmwwmmwamﬁmmwmmmwm
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MO North | Mine ID E(b) 6) ] Date E(b) (6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section —Violation Data
. Date L Na Vr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock 3_ Crtation/ b
' (b) (6) l me(b)Hl(rG) : Order Number (0) (6)
4_Served To 5. Operator
(b) (6) (b) (6)
6. Mine 7. Mine ID
b6 — (b) (6) (contacion
8. Conaition or Practice Ba. Wiitten Notice (103g) [ |

The fuel pump motors muffler located on the portable fuel storage/fueling
trailer has broke loose from the exhaust. This condition can cause back fires
resulting in sparks and fire being expelled from the exhaust creating a fire
hazard.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [l

9. Vidiation | A Health [] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety[ ] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.14100b
Other| |
Section H-inspecior's Evaluation
10. Gravity:
A. Injury of liness (has) (is):  No Likelihood M Uniilely Reasonably Likely { ] Highty Uikely [ ] Occurred [}
B. '“"'f!.":“?"f‘f’h'ﬁ._ No Lost Warkdays [ Lost Workdays O« Restricted Duty /]~ Permanently Disabiing [ Fatal []
C. Significant and Substantial: Ys[] No M D. Number of P Affected 001
1. Negligence (check one) A None [] 8. Low [ C. Moderate D.High [] E. Reckdess Disregard [ |
12 Typeof Action  104a | 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Ctation ¥ Order ]  Safeguard [] Wiitten Notice [
14. Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A. Citstion [} B.Order ] C. Safeguard [] D. Whitten Notice [} Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr
A-Da(b) (6)

Section l—Termination Action d

17. Action to Terminate

IB. Time (24 Hr. Clock) (b) (6)

Terminated MoDa Vi ,
A A. Date " | B Time (24 Hr. Clock:

Seclios: [V-Aulomated System Data

19. Type of Inspection 20, Event Namber (D) (6) 21, Pramary or Ml

(activity code) EO1 M
2 Sgmor (D) (6) [ A vomber (B) (6)
MSMFolmW.N:r?N; d) in & with the provisions of the Smel Bess Reg y Enk nt Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Admintsiration
ha= d a Nali Small 3 and Agr Regulatory Or d and 10 Regi 'Fﬁmawdshmmmwmww
agency anforcement actions. The Ombuds y evaluales nt activilies and rutes each agency's 10 small ¥ you wish 1o comment on the
mmummmw1wm(1mm&m_ummr at Small i Administration, Officz of the National Ombudsman, 409

ard Street. SW  MC 2120. Washingion, DC 20416, Pisasa note, however, that your righé to file @ with the Ombuds is in addition fo any other rights you may have,
mmmummwwmwmammuwmmmmmm,
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MONorth | MineID |  (b) (6) | Date [ (b)(6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section -Viotation Data
Mo Da Yr ‘?_Tine(i4Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/ b 6
(b) (6) ®)®) Grernmesr () (©)
4. Served To 5 Onerator
(b) (6) (b) (6)
6. Mine 7. Mine 1D
G R (b) (6) (Contractor)
8. Condition or Practice uwmnm;m_aﬂ [ 1

There fittings on the portable fuel storage/fueling trailers fueling hose has
not been maintained in a leak free condition. There is approx 1-2 drops of
diesel fuel leaking every 5 seconds from 2 different fittings. This condition
creates a fire hazard.

|

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 700032) [ ]
9. Violaion | A Health [ B. Section C. PartiSection of
Safety[] of Act Title 30 CFR 36.4104a
Other| ]
Section H—inspecior's Evaluation

10. Gravty:
A. Injury or liness (has) (s):  No Likeihood [] Uniikely Reasonably Ukely [ Highly Liteety [] Ocourred [}

. Ing iness could
B Ly bo xpected tobe; Mo Lost Worladays (] Lot Workiays Or Restricted Duty % Permanently Disabling (] Fatal [

C. Significant and Substantist vod[] Mo lD.N\mbetofPelsonsAlfechd: 001
11. Neghigence (check one) A None [ B.Low [} C. Moderate D. High {1 E. Reckless Disregard [ ]
12. Typeof Acion  10Mda I 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Ciation ] Order []  Safeguard [} Wiitten Notice [ ]
14. initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da ¥r

A Citation [ ] B.Order [] C.Safeguard [] D. Written Notice [] Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due MoDa Yr |

A.0at () (6) B. Time (24 Hr. Ciock(D) (6)

Seclion i-T jion Action

17. Action to Terminate

naled MoDa Yr
18 Tems A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)
Saction IV—-Automated System Date
19. Type of nspection 20. Event Number (b) (6) 21. Primary or Mil

(activity code) E01 M
2 sgrawre  (b) (6) lZ&ARNunbet (b) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) n with the provisions of the Smail Dusi 0 Y o Faimess Act of 1996, the Smalt Business Adminsstration
has blished a National Smell Busi and Agsiculture Regs Q and 10 Regi -mmummmmmmm
wmmml‘ Oy achvities and rates each agency’s responss o small ¥ you wish 10 comment on the
MmdlﬁMmmuﬂimmﬂ&m.wuhhr 2! Small Busi Administration, Office of the Nationa) Ombudsman, 409
3rd Streed. SW  MC 2120, Washingion. DC 20416 Plaase nobe, however, that your right 1o file a with The On d: Ehm?“dh@ﬂsmnﬂym:

imhmbwmﬂwmmm.mmmmmmwmmm
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United States Departm:ent of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Office of Accountability

District Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | MineID [ (b)(6) | Date

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration )
Section 1—-Vielation Data
1.Dw(b) (6)“-m Ve zrm&t)'))azk)mmk\ 3.gi:rm;‘lum (b) (6)
2 Served To ’ 5. Operator
(b) (6) (b) (6)

£ Lina 7. Mine ID

) (6 (b) (6) —
8. Condition or Practice N 8a. Written Natice (103g) i I

The Gardner Denver drill rig, located on the Bethany ledge, has not been
provided with an autcmatic reverse activated alarm. This condition creates the

hazard of miners being struck or ran
this drill rig.

over due to the unexpected movement of

Soe Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [ |

9 Vidletion | A Healh [] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Sﬁdy% of Act Tiie 30 CFR 56.14132b1
Other
1o.ermr
A. Injury of liness (has) (i=):  No Likelihood [] Uniiely [] Reasonably Likely Highly Likely [] Occurred [}

B. Injury or iiness could rea-

by be expeciad to be. No Lost Worldays { ]

Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty |

Permanently Disabling (/] fFatal (]

C. Significant and Substantial:
+

Yes ¥ No []

D. Number of Persons Affected. 001

11. Negligence (check one) A. None [] B.tow [}

C. Moderate

D.Hgh ] E. Reckless Disregard [ |

12 TypeofActon  |04a | 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation i Order []  Safeguard []  Written Notice [
14. initial Action E. Citatior/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A Chation [ ] B.Order ] C.Safeguard [} D. Wiritten Netice [ ] Order Number

15. Area or Equipmernt

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr

A 0% (b) ()

B. Time (24 Hr. cick) (D) (6)

clion #-Ti ion Acfion

17. Action to Terminate

18.Torminated |, o MoDa Y0 g o b Clocky

Section V-Automalad Sysiem Data

19.23;..;‘1@ E01 20. Event Number (b) (6) 21.Prirnary<;dlﬂl

2 Sigratwre - (b) (6) 2. AR Number () (6)

MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revk j: In d: with the pi of the Srall B Regutatory Enf nt Fai Act of 1996, the Small Business Admmistration
has biished a i Small i and Agri datory Of and 10 Rogé "mebmmm“wwm

actions. The O d:

agency

enforcement Y
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-858-REG-FAF (1-888-734-3247), or wite the O
3rd Street, SW A& 2120, Wisshingion, DC 20416. Please note, however, thal your right to file 2

activities and rales each agency’s resp

o smail ¥ you wish o comment on ie
‘shdﬁinu_:mydhuwnsgwmm:

at Small
with the O

nmmmbmmwmmmm-mmurmﬂmmuwmm

OIO
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United States Departimerit of Labor
! Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office [ Rolla, MONorth | MineID [ (0)(6) | Date [ (b)(6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Adrinistration
Section }-Violation Data
Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock} 3. Citation/ (b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) Order Number
4. Served To & Cinorador
(b) (6) b) (6)
£ Mine 7. Mine 1D
) (6) (b) (6) (ot
8. Condition of Practice Ba. Writlen Notice (103g) [ |

The Air Track drill rig, located on the Bethany ledge, has not been provided
with an automatic reverse activated alarm. This condition creates the hazard
of miners being struck or ran over due to the unexpected movement of this
drill rig. i

See Confimution Forr (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [ ]

9. Vioition | A.Health { ] | B. Section C. PartSection of
Safety[} of Act Title 30 CFR 56.14132b1
10.Gxavir.r -

A. Injury or liness (has) (is):  No Liketihood [ ] Unlikely [ Reasonably Likely Highty Likely [ ] Occurred [}

B-"“‘V"':"*‘j"?"f’m":: No Lost Woridays (] Lost Worliays Or Restricted Duty [ ] Permanently Disabling Fatal []

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes @ No [ D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negiigence (check one) A, None [ B.tow [ ] C. Moderate D.High [] E. Reckless Disregard { |
12 Typeof Action  10da 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Ciation ] Order[] Safeguard []  Whritken Notice []
14. Inftial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Ciation [] B.Order[j C. Safeguard [_] D. Written Notice [ Order Number
15. Area or Equipment

16 Termination Due |, oo (b“"(““) Y e Tme@am oo (b) (6)

Soction B—Terminaton Act
17. Action to Terminate

‘erminated MoDa Yi
U A Date " |5 Time (24 Hr. Clock)
Section V—Automated System Data
19. Type of inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mil

(activity code) E01 (b) (6) M
2 se=tr= (b) (6) [ AR Numper(D) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) n d: with the provisions of te Small Regut: e Fainess Act of 1995, the Small Business Admmistration
has a National Small Busit and Agri g yO and 10 Regional Fai Boards to receive comments from small businesses about foderal
agency enf:scement actions. The O ity i activiiies and rales each agency's responsh to smail busin ¥ you wesh fo comment on the
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or wiite the O b at Smal: Bus i Office of the Nationa Ombudsman, 409
3rd Streel, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Fleasa nole, however, thai your right fo file a with the On is in addifion #0 any offier Tigak= yYou may have.

w‘“‘m‘ = .

immmmmmwmmwwﬁmmwmmmmmwmw
4
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | Mine ID !_(b) (6) j Date l_(b) (6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Saction -Violalion Data R

1. Date Mo Da Y 2. Time (24 Hr Clock 3. Citation/ b) (6

____(b)(6) ! | (b) (6) Order Number (b) (6) s
4. Served To 5. Operator

(b) (6) (b) (67)
(6)B) M= (b) (6) oo
8. Gonulition or Practice Ba. Written Nokice (103g) [ |

The Gardner Denver drill rig was observed drilling dry holes without effective
means of dust control. The dust collection system has been disconnected. This
conditions creates the hazard of an over exposure to silica bearing dust and
reduced visibility.

Sea Continuation Form (MSHA Form 70003) [ ]

9, Violation | A. Heakh [ 1 B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety[ ] of Act Titte 30 CFR 58.620
=
Section I_inspector’s Evah
10. Gravity:
A Injury or lGness (has) (isy  No Likelihood [_] Unikely 7 Reasonably Lilely ] Highly Likely [ ] Occured []
‘*;'g,‘{g,;':*f?‘l"m";; No Lost Workdays [ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [ Permanently Disabling Fatal []
C. Significant and Substantial: Yes ] No D. Numiber of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (check one) A None [] 8. low ] C. Moderate [ ] D.High M E. Reckless Disregard [ |
12 TypeofAction  104a 13. Type of tssuaice (check one) Ciation ¥ Order[] Safeguard []  Written Notice []
14. Inftial Action E. Citation/ F. Daled Mo Da Yr
A.CRation [] B.Order [] C.Safeguard [ ] D. Written Notice [] Order Number
15. Area or Equipment
B A‘m(b'ﬁg; Y g Timeanrcock: (D) (6)

Section Bi—Terminalion Action

17. Action to Terminate

‘eqminated MoDa Y
18 T A. Date " | 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock)
Section IV—-Aulormated Sysiem Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill

XLl (b) (6) =
2 Sigatwe (1) () AR Number (b)) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised: in d with the provisions of the Small Busi R y Enf Fa Act of 1996, the Small Business Adminisiration
has hed a National Small Busi and Agwi o y Omb and 10 Regional Faimess Boards to raceive from small busi about federal
agency enforcement actions. The O activilies and rates each agency's ¥ 1o smaF: busi f you wish 0 comment or: the
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247). or write the O . al Small i Adming . Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
3rd Strost, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Plesse nols, however, thal your right 1o e a with the Ombuds i:in-iﬁu_nlg:myd%;%:liﬁisymmm,

immmmbmmmdmmwm:mmm&a&mwmwmm.
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Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration

—Etgm R 510 e * e (%) (©)
(of {7 (6) (6)
(8),,‘.(,8) 7 MineD (D) (6) Contraton

8. Condition or Praclice B 8a. Written Notice (103g) [ |

The Air Track drill rig was observed drilling dry holes without effective

means of dust control. The dust collection system has been disconnected. This

conditions creates the hazard of an over exposure to silica bearing dust and
reduced visibility.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [ ]

9. Violation | A. Heatth ] B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety[ ) of Act Tile 30 CFR 58.620
Other
Section ¥ 'S ati
10. Gravity.
A. Injury or lliness (has) (is):  No Likelihood [] Unbikely [ Reasonably Likely [ ] Highly Likely [ ] Oceuwrred [}

B. Injury or illness could rea-

Jy b expected to be. No Lost Workdays {_} Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty [ ] Permanently Disabling /1 Fatad []

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes [ No ]D.NmterofPetsmsAﬁedect 001
11. Negfigence (check one) A None [} B.Low [ ] C. Moderate [} D.Hgh ¥ E. Reckiess Disregard [ ]
12 Typeof Action  104a l 13. Type of lssuance (check one) Citation 4| Order ]  Safeguard ]  Wiitten Notice [ ]
14. Initial Action E. Citatiory F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A Citation [} B.Order [] C.Safeguard [} D.Written Notice [ Order Number

15. Area or Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo Da Yr

B. Time (24 He. Clock) (b) (6)

AP (1) (6)

Socion T ermination Acb

17. Action to Terminate

erminated MoDa Yr
18.T A Date B. Tirme (24 He. Clock)
Sechon V-Autormnated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary of Mig

(activity code) EO1 (b) (6) M
Z Sgutwe () (6) 2. AR Number - (b) (6)
WMFamM—QAprM tsed) n o with the provisions of e Small Busi R En Famess Act of 1996, the Smafl Business Adminsstration
haz Smal‘ £ and Agr Ropr yO and 10 Reg memmmmmwmmm
auuuyuﬁotwms The O . mmmmws POnSH tnsmdl z f you wish io on the
enforcemant actians of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-858-734-3247), of write te Ombudk i A Office of the Natianal Ombud: 9

3rd Street, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please nole, however, that your right o file a vnﬁll\e“ smaﬂmbmtﬂur@'ﬂsmmm
mmmmwaﬂéwmmmmammuwmsﬁymmwm
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central’| Field Office | Rolla, MO North | MineID [ (b) (6) | Date (b) (6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Soction I Viotation Data

1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/ (b) (6) i

—(b)(6) (b) (6) Order Number

4 Served To 5 Operator

(b) (6) (b) (6)

6. Mine 7. Mene 1D

(b)®) b)) (Cotactn

8 _Condilion o Pradica 8 Wrtten Notice (103g) [ ]

The operators cab access step on the air track drill rig is missing. The
operator must step down and climb up approx. 3'-4' depending on the terrain
many times during a shift. This drill rig is operated on rough terrain and in
muddy and slick conditions. This condition creates a slip, trip and fall
hazard.

See Contintsation Form (MSHA Forn 7000-3a) [ |
9. Violaton | A. Health [ B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety[] of Act Title 30 CFR 56.14100b
Other[ ]
Sochion I-Inspecior’s Evalust
10. Gravily:
A Injury or liness (ms) (i) No Likefihood ] Unikely [} Reasonably Likely Highly Likely [} Occurred [ |

. Injt Aness
B'"’"’!.“"be . T NolLost Workdeys [] Lost Workdays Or Resticted Duly &7 Permanently Disabing [ ] Fatal [J

C. Significart and Substantial: Yes No [ D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negigence (check one) A Nome [ B.tow [] C. Moderate W% D.Higa [] E._ Recidess Disrogard [ ]
12 Type of Action 104a ‘ 13. Type of Issuance (check one) CRatio; /] Order ] Safeguard [ ]  Witten Notice [ ]
14. Initial Action E. Citatiorv F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A Ciation [ ] B.Order [ C.Safeguard [ ] D. Writien Notice [} Order Number
15. Area or Equipiment

16. Termination Due #oc Da Yr

| 7A,Dde(b) (6) IB.Tm(ZatHr.Ckx:k) (b) (6)
mmem

‘erminated MoDa Y
LS A. Date " | B Time (24 Hr. Clok)
Section V—-Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or V&l

{activity code) Eol (b) (6) M
22. Signature 23 AR Number

(b) (6) (b) (6)

MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) In ro with the provisions of the Sma#l Busi Reguk Enb nt Faimess Act of 1996, the Smalt Business Admimsiration
has ished a National Smalt Busi and Agri Reguiatory O and 10 Regional Faimess Boards 10 receive comments from smal businesses about federal
ageacy enforcement actions. The O ity ‘ & activilies and rakes eech agency’s responsh 0 smakl busi ¥ you wish 1o onthe
enforcement actions of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FARR (1-888-734-3247), or wiile the O d at Small h Administration. Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
3d Street, SW MC 2120, Washington. DC 20416. Fiease nole, howeves, that your rigit to file a with the O g isiladﬂinpl_:alydlﬂr‘dlsywmaym:

including the right to comtest citations and proposed mwwammmwmmmmmm
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United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MO North | Mine ID |-(b) (6) :l Date I:(b) (6)

Mine Citation/Order 11.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section +Violefion Data
1. Date Mo Da Yr +| 2. Tame (24 Hr. Clack) 3. Citabon/ b) (6
oo " e et () (©)
4, Served To & Oneraior
(b)(6) (b) (6)
6. Mine 7.Mne 1D (D) (O
o) | (b) (6) (
8. Condition or Practice Ba. Written Notice (103g) | |

The elevated roadway along the southeast ledge of the Bethany ledge has no
berm or guard rail along an approx. 300'-400' section. This roadway is
routinely used as a haul road for CAT 777 haul trucks. The haul trucks leave
the shale ledge travel down grade and must navigate a turn just prior to were
this ledge begins. This condition creates the hazard of a haul truck over
traveling and falling approx. 25' in the event of a loss of control incident.
Mine management engaged in aggravated conduct constituting more than ordinary
negligence in that members of management have been in this are many times and
failed to take corrective action. This is an unwarrantable failure to comply
with a mandatory standard.

See Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) | |

9. Violatiors | A. Health [ ] B. Seci C. Part/Section of
Safety[ ] of Act Title 30 CFR 36.9300a
Other|
Soction W—Ispecior’s Evah ;
10, Gravity.
A Injury or lEwss (has) () No Likebhood [] Urdikely [] Reasonably Uikely Highly Likety [ Occurred []
B'mbei"esf ?T:;: No Lost Workdays [] Lost Werkeays Or Restricted Duty [ Permanently Disabling [ | Fatat
C. Significant and Substantial Yo @ No[J lD.NmnbamfPasmsAﬁec&ct 001
11. Negfigence (check ane} A.None [ B.Low [} C. Moderate [} U, Hgh M E. Reckiess Disregard [ |
12 Typeof Acion  104d2 I 13. Type of lssuance (checkone)  CRation [ |  Order i/ Safeguerd [ ]  Written Notice [ ]
14, Initial Action E. Citation/ (b) (6) F. Dated Mo Da Yr
A Ciation [] B.Order 7] C.Safeguard [] D. Wiien Notice [ Order Number (b) (6)

15 AcaorEqupment The elevated roadway along the southeast ledge of the Bethany
ledge.

—— Da Vi
16T Due  |ppate ™ " | B. Time (24 Hr. ClocK)

Section - ion Action
17. Action to Termmate

inated MoDa Yr
18. Tems A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock:
4
Section V—-Automated System Data
19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number (b)(6) 21. Primary or Ml
(activity code) EO! M
2 signatwre (b)) (6) lza.ARNumner (b) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (revised) n d wilh the provisions of the Small Busi Y t Faimess Act of 1996, the Smalt Business Administration
has d a National Smafl Bus? and Agri Reg yO ct and 10 Rogional Faimess Boards to receive fram small busi about federal
agency enforcement actions, The O i I ik a activities and rales each agency's respons? 10 small buss ¥ you wish 1o comment on the
mmmfdmm.ywmmmmmnmmmnwmmr huds: a Small i ind ion, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
3rd Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Pleasa note, however, that yows right to file a with the Ombuds: isi\adlﬂhp@awdhu’liﬂsmmm.

imuﬁmnmmnmmmwpmmmmnmmmwmwmmwm.



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Office of Accountability

District | South Central | Field Office [ Rolla, MO North | Mine ID ,_(b) (6) "] Date [(b)(6)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration
Section -Viokation Data
Mo Da Yr 2 Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citation/ (b) (6)
(b)) (®) 1 (b)(6) Order Number
4. Served To 5. Operator
(b) (6) b)(6)
6. Mine 7. Mire: ID
(b)(6) (b) ©) (Conacton
8. Condition or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) [ |

There is accumulations of diesel fuel under the fuel storage/fueling station.
This accumulation covers an area of approx. 4'x6'. This condition creates a
fire hazard.

Se= Contiwation Form (MSHA Form 7000-38) {_]

9. Vioiation | A Health [ | B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safety[] of Act Title 30 CFR 564102
Other| ]
Section T—nsp r's Evaluab
10. Gravy:
A Injury of liness (has) (is):  No Liketihood [] Uniikely Reasonably Likely [} Highiy Likely [] Oceusred [ ]
B Injryorliness o0Ad(®a o Last Workdays [ Lost Worlays O Restricted Duty i Permanenty Dieabéng [ 1 Fatal [
C. Significant and Substantial Yo Mo lD.NunMofPelsasAﬂe:bd: 001
11. Neghigence (check one) A. None [] B.Low [} C. Mogerste '/ D. High (1 E. Recidess Disregard []
12 TypeofAcion  10da 13 Typeof lssuance (checkone)  Chation [/}  Ordes (] Safeguard [ ] Wirtten Notice [
14, Infial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A_Citation ] B. Order [} C. Safeguard [ ] D. Written Natice [ ] Order Number
15, Area of Equipment

16. Termination Due Mo
Section H-— snation Action
17. Action to Terminate

) Yr B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) (b)) (6)

oF

18. Terminated MoDa Yr

A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

Section V—Automated Systemn Data
19. Type of inspection 20. Event Number b) (6 21. Primary or Miié

(activity cade) E0L (b) (6) M
2 sgratwe (b)) (6) B ARNumber (b) (6)
MSHA Form 7000-3, Apr 08 (rev ‘4: n d with the provisions of the Small Busi Regr y Enf ot Faimess Act of 1996, the Small Business Admintsiration
has hed a Sma¥ Bush and Agricul gulatory Ca ok = and 10 Regionat Fai Boards to receive camment= from small businesses about federal
agency enforcement actions. The O ds iy aclivities and rakes each agency's resp 1o small busi ¥ you wish 0 comment on the
mmammmmtmm(zmnmn.ummr ot Small Bush 3 hon, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409
3nd Strest, SW  MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416. Please note, however, that your right io file a with the O d: khmt_bmdmr'uhaymmm.

immmmbmmmwmmuwhammmwmsmmmmmm,



United States Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Office of Accountability
District [ South Central | Field Office | Rolla, MONorth | MineID [__(P)(6) ] Dpate [ (b)(6)
Attachment C - Examples of Previous Enforcement Actions Evaluations
Mine ID | Violation gzﬁz ’ Type | COS | 30CFR S&S | Likely | Injury | Affected | Negligence
1 (b)(6) | (b)(6) |(b)(6) 104(a) | Citation | 56.20002(a) | N uL LD 1 Low

No potable drinking water is provided for miners at this location. This creates the hazard of miners become
dehydrated when working in extreme heat conditions.

The narrative of the citation does not provide enough detail to support the inspector’s determination of persons

affected or negligence. (Actual location of nearest potable water source and environmental conditions could be more
detailed to support evaluation)

Mine ID | Violation ngfe g Type | COS | 30CFR S&S | Likely | Injury | Affected | Negligence
(b) 6) [(b)(6) |[(b)(6) 104(a) | Citation | 56.14100(d) | N NL NLD 0 Low

Equipment safety check lists are not being filled out and maintained by the operator.

There is not enough information in the narrative to determine if a violation existed. The standard cited requires the
record be maintained until the defects are corrected. What equipment was inspected that required a record?

Mine ID | Violation gizee d Type | COS 30 CFR S&S | Likely | Injury | Affected | Negligence
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6) 104(a) | Citation | 56.12030 N UL LD 1 Mod

Two extension cords are found availakle for use, on the T98 generator with damaged places in the outer jacket of the
cable. The damaged places is approx 2 to 4 inches long the enter conductors of the cables are exposed. Miners use

the cords on an as needed basis to power up tools and to activate the heaters on diesel equipment. This creates a
shock and burn hazard to miners.

The narrative of the citation supports a greater degree of likelihood and injury because miners could have come into
contact with live current. Were the inner conductors exposed, or were the insulated inner conductors?
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INTERNAL REVIEW AUDIT MATRIX SCORING SYSTEM - ROLLA MISSORI, ROLLA-NORTH FIELD OFFICE AUDIT, MARCH 7, 2011

{143 A - 14 T |
ol Internal Summation | ~5- 2. | Base gt
to o Base : RESPONSIBILITY Review
CAT Review or . Points SUM
Progra . Point - — Category
m awen | Findings Examples vanee | Value |Inspector =1 [Supervisor = 2 District = 3 P
IMSHA failed to All pians, training,
identfy the escape, roof, o
1 C/MNM deviations in ventilation, anything 5 0 0%
approved plans that requires approval
Not following policy,
procedures, failure to
Incompiste or cite violations,
2 | C/MNM |inadequate inspecting all 5 5 1 2 8 73%:
inspections areas/equipment,
conducting 103(i)
inspections
Supervisors did not |No review/lax review
3 | C/MNM |provide adequate  |of inspection reports/ 5 N/A 0 0%,
oversight PKW/SAR/FAR/AA
Improper evaluatior§Self evident/
of gravity, Inadequate o
4 C/MNM negligence, type of [documentation/note 5 0 0%
enforcement action |taking
Peer Raviews were Did not include audit
5 | C/MNM nadeqlaie reviews, follow up, 4 N/A 0 0%
q FARS/AAS
Not following ACRI
policy/handbook,
management
Weakness in the  |ovsrsight of ACR) 9
6 C/MNM ACRI Program program, ACRI 3 N/A N/A 0 0%
program consistent
with Mine Act, 30
CFR, MSHA policy
Key Indicators, Mine
Profile, Inspection
MSHA Data not . - o,
7 | C/IMNM used/reviewsd Completion Statistics, 2 0 0%
Databases not
maintained
Lack of
Unwarrantable 9,
8 | C/MNM Failure Tracking Self Explanatory 1 N/A 0 0%
System
Prior smployment,
9 | C/MNM [Conflict of Interest |supervision of 1 0 0%
relatives, etc.
Failure to comply |Hazard Complaint
with Hazard handbook, policies, o
10 | C/MNM Complaints procedures not being 1 0 0%
procedures followed
Failure to conduct No on-site
11 C  |investigationsfor |~ ©° 1 N/A N/A 0 0%
invsstigations
multi-phase plans
Wherever retraat
Failure to observe |mining is conducted 0,
12 C retreat mining (except longwali 1 0 0%
mining}
TOTAL SCORE 8
Minimum Score =0 Summary: A) The audit revealed the Rolla-North Field Office, Rolla Missouri had 1_of the
Coal Maximum Score = 96 12 most common issues found in the internal review reports as issues
MNM Maximum Score =85 identified by the audit team.
B) 1 of the 10 internal review categories that relate to the metal-nonmetal

program area were identified during this audit.





